



TCM: Improvised Explosive and Incendiary Devices

Related Links

The links below are for government agencies and professional associations that may have more resources for training first responders in subjects related to explosive or incendiary incidents.

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)

Headquarters Enforcement Operations Center

888-ATF-FIRE

URL: <http://www.atf.treas.gov>

California Emergency Management Agency (Cal EMA)

URL:

<http://www.oes.ca.gov/WebPage/oeswebsite.nsf/Content/632D41CE002A1C05882575610064B2C8?OpenDocument>

Chemical Transportation Emergency Center (CHEMTREC®)

800-262-8200

URL: <http://www.chemtrec.org>

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

Chemistry Division

202-324-4318

URL: <http://www.fbi.gov>

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

U.S. Fire Administration

301-447-1000

URL: <http://www.usfa.fema.gov>

International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI)

314-739-4224

URL: <http://www.fire-investigators.org>

International Fire Service Training Association (IFSTA)

405-744-5723

URL: <http://www.ifsta.org>

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Building and Fire Research Laboratory

301-975-6850

URL: <http://www.bfrl.nist.gov>

National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)

312-427-6320

URL: <http://www.nafi.org>

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

617-770-3000

URL: <http://www.nfpa.org>

California Fire Fighter Joint Apprenticeship Committee